
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

A p r i l 4 , 1972 

E l l i o t t Oil Company 
P. O. Box 1355 
Roswell, li&\t Mexico 88201 

Attention: Hr. Frank O. Elliott 

Administrative Order OLS-84 

Gentleaen: 

Reference is made to your recent application for off-
lease storage for your East Bisti Unit Well Uo. 77, located 
in the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 34, Township 25 Nortu, Range 10 
ftest, aisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico. 
I t i s our understanding that the East Bisti Unit has been 
terminated and that you propose to produce this well into one 
of the old unit satellite batteries, specifically Satellite 
Battery Ho. 4, located some 1600 feet southeast on ^onsanto's 
Federal Lease iio. MK-09032. Further, that your Well i4o. 77 
would te the only well producing into this battery. 

Ellio t t Oil Company i s hereby authorized off-lease 
storage for the subject well as described above, provided 
that there snail be no intercosasunieation of the handling, 
separating, treating, or storage fa c i l i t i e s designated to this 
well and to any other lease, and provided further, that you 
obtain USGS consent to this off-lease storage. 

Very truly yours, 

A. b. PQHTiiR, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/dr 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 

New Mexico o i l & Gas Engineering cornea. - Hobbs 
United States Geological Survey - Soswell 
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El l io t t O i l Company 

C 11 v E D Box 1355 * * 

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

FRANK • . ELLIOTT ~ I Q | 9 ? ^ / s 2 2 " s a 4 D 

December 16, 1971 
SANTA FE 

N . M . Oil Conservation Commission 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

Re: East Bisti Unit - Well # 77 
SE|SWi Sec. 34, T-25N, R-10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

With the termination of the East Bisti Unit effective December 1st, 
we have taken back this well, along with Satellite Battery No. 4 
which is located on Monsanto Company Federal Oil and Gas Lease 
NM-09032. 

We respectfully request your permission for off-lease storage of 
production from this well into Satellite Battery No. 4 (diagram en­
closed). We have requested Monsanto Company concurrence with 
this request and have been advised that the agreement wi l l be forth­
coming, a copy of which wi l l be furnished your office when i t is 
received. 

The production from this well wi l l be sold to The Permian Corpor­
ation and wil l be measured at delivery into their strapped truck 
tanks. 

Sincerely, 

FOE:gl 

Enclosure 






